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August 5,2004 

Janm A. McGee, Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 040816-E1 

Dear Mr. McGee: 

This will acknowledge: receipt of a petition for authority to use deferral accounting for creation 
of a regulatory asset in reco'gnition of minimum pension liability established in accordance with 
Financial Accounting Standads (FAS) 87, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on August 3, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Matilda Sanders 1216 --dAA. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Wednesday, December 08,2004 158  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

12/8/2004 1 :55:00 PM 

2004/0408 1 6or.aev.doc 
Docket Number: 040816-El 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Authorizing Progress Energy to Use Deferral Accounting According to FAS 71 
and to Create a Regulatory Asset to Offset the Minimum Pension Liability. 

Number of palges in order - 5. 

PLEASE ISSIJE THIS ORDER TODAY. 

THANKS BUNCHES, "J" 
\ 

,--- 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER 


